
From: Ian Meadows
To: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC
Cc: GAC San Francisco
Subject: RE: [Scan] 2024-11-07 08:10
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:58:37 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.

Thank you for calling this safety deficiency to our attention Allen, we are following up now with
the EASTERN LIME GALAXY (IMO# 9380972) Operators and Charters.
 
Reverting soonest with their action plan going forward, take care and b/regards.
 
Ian Meadows | Port Manager | GAC North America – Shipping |  Chevron Way, Richmond, CA 94802, USA | Office
(24hr):  | Mobile:  | eFax  |  | Group:

  | Skype:  | www.gac.com |
 
GAC North America – Shipping provides ship agency services as “agent only”. GAC North America – Shipping acts
on behalf of shipping principals in an agent-only capacity. The shipping principal remains fully liable for the acts
undertaken by GAC North America – Shipping during the course of the agency work. GAC North America – Shipping
provides services in accordance with its standard terms and conditions which can be found on our website here.
 
This message (including any attachment) is intended solely for the addressee and is strictly confidential. If you are not the
addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on its contents or any attachments. Please permanently
delete it immediately after emailing it back to the sender.

 

 
From: Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:01 AM
To: GAC San Francisco 
Subject: FW: [Scan] 2024-11-07 08:10
 
Good day Mr. Brekke,
 
Please see attached “Pilot Boarding Arrangements Deficiency Report” filed by one of our licensees.
 
He is concerned that they did not have a “manrope” when requested (or on board).
 
Would you be so kind as to contact the vessel, the Easterly Lime Galaxy, and let them know that this
is required?
 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,



 
Allen G.
 
Allen Garfinkle
Executive Director
Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun
660 Davis Street, San Francisco, California  94111

Phone: 415-397-2253
Fax: 415-397-9463

 

From: Einar Nyborg  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 8:11 AM
To: John Carlier 16  Garfinkle, Allen@BOPC

Subject: [Scan] 2024-11-07 08:10
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.

Capt. Einar Nyborg 
SFBP




